Solicitation No. NNC10340345Q - Single Mode Microwave System

Amendment No. 1

May 20, 2010
Questions were submitted by potential offerors and answers (in bold) are provided below for RFQ No. NNC10340345Q - Single Mode Microwave System.

1. The solicitation does not indicate the microwave power level. What microwave power level is required?

Minimum power 1.2 KW

2. What size do the high and low field ports have to be?

Capable in accepting sample dimensions stated in the specifications.

3. Could the high and low field port be coax sampling ports?

Yes
4. Are you supplying sample holders?

Yes

5. How are samples to be loaded?

Manually
6. Does this include a generator?

Yes

7. Any specific power in mind?

Minimum power 1.2 KW

8. I would probably go with at least 5kW.  Is that good?

As the designer of the system you may select the appropriate level for your design.  The temperature is listed in the specifications.
9. What is the temp range for two color pyrometer?

Measurement range should be 500-2000 degrees Celsius.
10. Says 'capable to accept fused quartz tube is the tube and gas handling included?

No

11. What kinds of materials? The required temp of 1100°C cannot be guaranteed for all materials.

Semiconductor/ceramics that couple with the field.
12. Any provisions for insulation in cavity? Higher temps will be difficult to maintain without it.

Solicitation is for a turnkey system, this is a manufacturer/designer decision.

13. Are provisions for supporting sample in tube required?

Not required

14. What kind of aperture is desired? Capacitive or inductive?  Fixed or adjustable?
Adjustable aperture - Capacitive or inductive is OK.

15. Cavity length adjustable on one or both ends?

One end

16. What is delivery time after contract is awarded?

8-16 weeks

17. Where is system to be installed (for calculating installation travel expenses)?
Cleveland, Ohio

18. Any arc protection provisions (optical sensor to detect breakdowns and shut off power)?
Not required/can be added as option.

19. Any requirement/interest to have provision to measure field distribution?

Not required/can be added as option.

